From: Good Vibes

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:46 PM
To: All Company Rock Connections
Subject: Connect with Connect Mag (Get Swag!)
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From Specialist to Leader

We believe in helping Team Members reach their full potential. Here we're
sharing inspiring stories from RC leaders who started their careers as
specialists or account executives and felt encouraged enough to maximize their

skills and advance their careers.

They told us, now you tell us.

Read the full article on our Connect Magazine website and leave a comment

to let us know what (or who) inspires you in your career.


http://shorty/TransitionTips
http://shorty/connectmagazine

Comments
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We will select a winner at random from anyone who leaves a comment to win a

RC Backpack! Leave your comment by 6 p.m. Wednesday, July 18.

The winner from the "What does professionalism mean to you?" challenge is:

Alexis McCree

Congratulations! We will reach out to you soon regarding your new backpack!


http://shorty/TransitionTips
http://shorty/TransitionTips
http://shorty/TransitionTips



https://rockconnections.us15.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6216f035c3dd25f068b8d210f&id=fe85355a5e&e=62dba586d8
https://rockconnections.us15.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6216f035c3dd25f068b8d210f&id=4772b13e7b&e=62dba586d8
https://rockconnections.us15.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6216f035c3dd25f068b8d210f&id=6cb4e112ba&e=62dba586d8
https://rockconnections.us15.list-manage.com/track/click?u=6216f035c3dd25f068b8d210f&id=15a88a5563&e=62dba586d8
mailto:GoodVibes@rockconnections.com

